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ARCI‐003‐010 
I.(2) An appeal under this section must be Eiled with the Commission's executive director not later than ___. 

United States Flat Racing
Arizona  
http://www.azsos.gov/public_services/Title_19/19‐
02.htm R19‐2‐322 A.1.

Any person or persons aggrieved by a ruling of the stewards may appeal to the Director. Such an appeal must 
be Eiled in writing in the ofEice of the Director within three days of the receipt of the steward's ruling.

Arkansas 
www.dfa.arkansas.gov/ofEices/racingCommission/Pag
es/thoroughbreds.aspx 1257

Appeals to the Racing Commission must be Eiled in writing at the ofEice of the Racing Commission within three 
days after the date of said action, proceeding or imposition of said discipline or penalty.

California http://www.chrb.ca.gov/rules_law.html  1761(b)
...Appeals shall be received by a Board employee at any of its ofEices, not later than seventy‐two (72) hours 
fromthe date of the decision of the stewards unless the Board for good cause extends the time forEiling.

Colorado http://www.colorado.gov/cs/Satellite/Rev‐
Racing/RRAC/1209030659304 6.232

 Except as provided by Section 6.900, et seq., all requests made to the Board or a hearing ofEicer pursuant to   
Section 6.230 for an appeal hearing by any party aggrieved by any action, including all requests for an appeal 
of a citation, of a racing ofEicial other than the Board, must be made in writing within twenty (20) days of the 
action appealed from unless otherwise provided by these Rules.

Delaware 
http://regulations.delaware.gov/AdminCode/title3/10
00/1001/index.shtml#TopOfPage 1001‐19.3.1

An application to the Commission for the review of a Steward's order or ruling must be made within forty‐
eight (48) hours after such order or ruling is issued by written or oral notice…

Florida 
www.myEloridalicense.com/dbpr/pmw/statutes.html 61D‐3.002(2)

 Failure of the licensee to Eile a request for an appeal hearing within 10 days of the decision of the stewards or 
division judge constitutes a waiver of the right to an appeal.

Idaho 
http://adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/current/11/index.
html#Racing%20

11.04.04: 151 
I204.20 c)

In the event a protest or appeal has been Eiled with the stewards or the Racing Commission, the horsemen's 
bookkeeper must disburse the purse within forty‐eight (48) hours of receipt of dismissal or a Einal non‐
appealable order disposing of such protest or appeal.

Illinois www.state.il.us/agency/irb/ 11B.1w.204.25 (k)
Requests submitted by mail will be deemed timely if postmarked no later than Eive regular business days after 
receipt of notice of the Stewards' ruling, ejection or exclusion or other action of the Board.

Indiana www.in.gov/legislative/iac/title71.html

Aritcle 10 rule 2, 
71 IAC 10‐2‐9 
section 9(b)

A person who has been aggrieved or adversely affected by a ruling of the judges may appeal to the 
commission. A person who fails to Eile an appeal by the deadline and in the form required by this section 
waives the right to appeal the ruling. An appeal under this section must be Eiled not later than Eifteen (15) days 
after the ruling is served upon the person. The appeal must be Eiled with the commission.

Iowa www.state.ia.us/irgc/Content.htm#top 491—4.6(1)c.
An appeal must be made in writing to the ofEice of the stewards or the commission’s ofEice in Des Moines. The 
appeal must be received within 72 hours of service of the decision.

Kansas http://krgc.ks.gov/index.php?id=25
Ariticle 16‐ 112‐16‐
14(b)

A party who wishes to appeal a stewards' or racing judges' order shall Eile a notice of appeal and brief form in 
the stewards' or racing judges' ofEice during regular ofEice hours within 72 hours after personal service of the 
order from which the party is appealing.

Kentucky http://www.lrc.ky.gov/kar/TITLE810.HTM
810 KAR 1:029 Sec 
2(10)

 Any person or licensee aggrieved by any order or decision of the authority may appeal to the Franklin Circuit 
Court. The appeal shall be made within ten (10) days after the entry of the order or decision of the authority 
by posting and Eiling in the ofEice of the Franklin Circuit Court Clerk.

Louisiana http://horseracing.la.gov/rules.html
Title 35, part V. 
§8301 A

All appeals must be Eiled in writing at the ofEice of the commission within Eive days of the date of the penalty or 
imposition of the discipline.

Maryland  
www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/subtitle_chapters/09_Ch
apters.aspx#Subtitle10 09.10.04.04 B.

The person or persons lodging the objection shall pay all the costs and expenses incurred in resolving the 
objection in such proportions as the stewards shall decide, unless relieved from this expense by the 
Commission. These costs and expenses shall be paid within 7 days of the notice of them as posted by the 
stewards.

Massachusetts 
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/government/oca‐
agencies/src‐lp/rules‐and‐regs‐src/

205 CMR 4.03(1‐
2)

 1)A Einal appeal in the case of any person penalized or disciplined by the racing ofEicials of a meeting licensed 
by the Commission, may be taken to the Commission.
2)Such an appeal must be Eiled in writing at the ofEice of the Commission within ten days of date of said 
penalty or imposition of said discipline.

Michigan http://www.michigan.gov/mgcb/0,1607,7‐
120‐57232_57204_57205‐‐‐,00.html

Section 7 
431.1235(3)

All appeals shall be Eiled, in writing, with the commissioner within 10 days of proper notice of the penalty or 
imposition of the discipline.

Minnesota 
http://www.mrc.state.mn.us/Racing/default.html 7879.0150 Subp 6.

A petition for a writ of certiorari by an aggrieved person for judicial review under sections 14.63 to 14.68 must 
be Eiled with the Court of Appeals and served on the agency not more than 30 days after the party receives the 
Einal decision and order of the agency.

Montana 
www.mtrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter
=32.28 32.28.302(3)(a)

No appeal shall be heard by the board and there shall be no appeal taken unless a written petition is Eiled with 
the board not later than 15 days after issuance of the order, regulation, rule or ruling.

Nebraska www.horseracing.state.ne.us/ Title 294. 7.001.17

Any party aggrieved by an action of the stewards pursuant to Chapter 6 of these rules may prosecute an appeal 
to the Racing Commission pursuant to Chapter 7.001.02B which appeal must be Eiled within Eive (5) days of 
the date that the penalty was imposed pursuant to Chapter 7.

Nevada http://gaming.nv.gov/index.aspx?page=51 30.912

A person aggrieved by a decision of a racing ofEicial other than a steward may appeal in writing to the board of 
stewards and request a hearing before the board of stewards. The appeal must be made within Eive days after 
the person receives notice of the decision and must contain a statement of the grounds for the appeal. If no 
appeal is made within the Eive‐day period, the right to appeal from the decision is waived.

New Jersey /////////////// //////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////

New Mexico 
http://nmrc.state.nm.us/dyn/rules_reg_00.html 15.2.1.9B.(9)(a‐b)

a)A person who has been aggrieved by a ruling of the stewards may appeal to the commission. A person who 
fails to Eile an appeal by the deadline and in the form required by this section waives the right to appeal the 
ruling.b) An appeal under this section must be Eiled not later than 20 days from the date of the ruling.

New York 
www.racing.state.ny.us/racing/racing.home.htm 1A 4022.14

Any person so penalized shall have the right to appeal to the commission by Eiling with the commission within 
30 days after the imposition of such civil penalty…

North Dakota 
www.legis.nd.gov/information/acdata/html/Title69.5.
html 69.5‐01‐03‐09(1)

Any licensee aggrieved by the imposition by the stewards of any fee or suspension may appeal to the 
commission. Appeals must be in writing, filed with the commission within fourteen days of the stewards’ 
order. 

Ohio  http://codes.ohio.gov/oac/3769 3769‐7‐42(A)

 Any licensee Eined, suspended, expelled or otherwise aggrieved by any stewards’ ruling in the application of 
the rules of racing may appeal to the commission for a review of the decision. Such appeals shall be made in 
writing and must be Eiled with the state steward within forty‐eight hours after notiEication of the ruling.

Oklahoma www.ohrc.org/rulesonline.html 325:70‐1‐23

Upon every appealable decision of the Stewards, the person subject to the decision or order shall be made 
aware or his/her right to an appeal before the Commssion and the necessary procedures thereof. Appeals shall 
be made no later than 5:00 p.m. on the third calender day...

Oregon 
http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/rules/OARS_400/OAR_4
62/462_tofc.html 462‐130‐0050(1)

The appeal must be in writing and Eiled with the commission ofEices at the Portland State OfEice Building, 800 
NE Oregon Street, Suite 310, Portland, Oregon 97232, within ten days from the date the order or ruling is 
served, unless a different time is expressly speciEied.

Pennsylvania  
http://www.pacode.com/secure/data/058/partIVtoc.
html § 163.481 (a) 

The Commission may investigate and review a decision or ruling of the stewards or other racing ofEicial, upon 
its own motion or upon the written request of an aggrieved party. In the latter case, the appeal from the 
decision or ruling of the stewards or racing ofEicial shall be made in writing within 10 days from the oral or 
written notice of the decision or ruling, whichever Eirst occurs. 

South Dakota 
http://legis.state.sd.us/rules/DisplayRule.aspx?Rule=2
0:04 20:04:01:15(1)

If a matter is not appealed to the commission by the person upon whom a penalty was imposed by the 
stewards or judges within seven days of the date of service of the judges' or stewards' order, the decision and 
penalty of the judges or stewards shall be Einal in that the appeal time to the commission has lapsed.

Texas www.txrc.state.tx.us/laws/racing_rules.php §307.67 (a‐b)(1)

a)A person aggrieved by a ruling of the stewards or racing judges may appeal to the Commission. A person 
who fails to Eile an appeal by the deadline and in the form required by this section waives the right to appeal 
the ruling. b)An appeal from a ruling of the stewards or racing judges must be Eiled not later than 5:00 p.m. of 
the third calendar day after the day the person is informed of the ruling by the stewards or racing judges

Virgina www.vrc.virginia.gov/racingrules.shtml 11VAC10

At the written request of an aggrieved party, a stay may be granted by the chairman of the commission or a 
commissioner designated by the chairman. Such request shall be acted upon within 72 hours of the delivery of 
the written request to the executive secretary.

Washington www.whrc.wa.gov/?page=400 WAC 10‐08‐211(2)

The petition for review shall be Eiled with the agency head within twenty days of the date of service of the 
initial order unless a different place and time limit for Eiling the petition are speciEied in the initial order in its 
statement describing available procedures for administrative relief.

West Virginia 
www.wvracingcommission.com/wvrc_010.htm 178‐6.3.10a.b.

a)A permit holder aggrieved by a ruling of the stewards/judges may appeal to the Commission, except as 
provided in subdivision 3.10.g. of this subsection. A person who fails to Eile an appeal by the deadline set forth 
in this rule waives the right to appeal. b) An appeal under this subsection must be Eiled with the Commission's 
executive director at the Racing Commission's principle ofEice no later than twenty(20) days after the 
stewards/judges ruling is received by the permit holder.

Wyoming http://parimutuel.state.wy.us/Rules.aspx
8281, Section 
2(a)(i)

a )When a person or persons are Eined or suspended under these Rules, a request may be made
for a hearing before the Commission. i) Such request must be Eiled in writing at the ofEice of the Commission 
within Eive (5) days of the date of notice of the penalty or imposition of discipline.

Canadian Flat Racing
Alberta 
www.thehorses.com/industry/about/documents
British Columbia www.hsd.gov.bc.ca/gaming/horse‐
racing/index.htm#three

Canadian Parimutuel Agency 
http://laws.justice.gc.ca/eng/SOR‐91‐
365/20100521/index.html?rp2=SEARCH&rp3=SI&rp1
=Racing&rp4=any&rp9=cr&rp10=L&rp13=50
Manitoba www.manitobahorsecomm.org/rules.html
Ontario 
www.ontarioracingcommission.ca/resources.aspx?id=
141
Saskatchewan /////////////// //////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////


